

# CONTACT

- +91-9423977679
- <u>in</u> <u>Linkedin</u>
- ✓ sunitapatil2575@gmail.com
- SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon - 425002, MS, India
- sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

# EDUCATION

### 2016

KBC NORTH MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY
JALGAON

• Ph.D (Mathematics)

#### 1998

M.J.COLLEGE, KBC, NMU, JALGAON

M.Sc. (Mathematics)72 % (First Class )

#### 1996

NORTH MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY, JALGAON

- B.Sc. (Mathematics)
- 65 % (First Class)

## RESEARCH

- Google Scholar
- Orcid
- Web of Science
- Research ID
- Research Gate
- Scopus

# Dr.Sunita S.Patil

ASSITANT PROFESSOR IN FIRST YEAR ENGINEERING

# PROFILE

Assistant Professor in first Year Engineering equipped with 23 years of experience in Teaching and Research. Sound academic record and passionate for teaching, strong bonding with students, convenience power, analytical solution of problems, loyalty with my work are the keys of my way to success.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

□ SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

September 07, 2000 - PRESENT

Asst. Professor in F.Y. Engineering Dept.

- Sr. Lecturer in Applied Science Dept.
- Lecturer from September 07, 2000
- ☐ Shri Gulabrao Deokar College of Engineering, Jalgaon
- Lecturer from

August 01,1999 to April 30 2000

# OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- BoS Member, Sandip Institute of Technology and Research Center, Nasik from Oct 19 2022
- BoS Member, B.Tech School of Engineering and Technology, Sandip University, Madhubani, Bihar 2020-24
- BoS Member, in Applied Science, KBC NMU, Jalgaon 2020--2022
- BoS Member, in Applied Science, KBC NMU, Jalgaon 2018-2020

## UNIVERSITY APPROVALS

- Assistant Professor in Mathematics w.e.f. July 15, 2010
- Lecturer in Mathematics w.e.f. February 15, 2002

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

• Steered students for Technical Mega Event Milestone - 2023

### **Subjects Taught**

- Eng. Mathematics-I
- Eng. Mathematics-II
- Eng. Mathematics-III
- Numerical Analysis & computational Math
- Biostatistics

# Institute/Department level activities

- MILESTONE 2023
- · Class teacher
- Admission
- Dept. Teacher Guardian Coordinator
- Girls Hostel Commitee

# Others

- Lectures / Workshops delivered / conducted: 03
- Professional Training
   Course attended: 10 days
- Refresher Course:01
- STTP/ Conference attended: 28